DATE: January 23, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #4

TO: Historical Commission
FROM: Jia Liu, Associate Planner

SUBJECT: 2023 City Council Meeting Assignment Schedule

RECOMMENDATION:

Review the City Council Meeting Assignment Schedule for 2023

DISCUSSION

The 2023 City Council Meeting Assignment Schedule has been provided in Attachment A of
this agenda report. The Schedule is intended to designate one Historical Commissioner to one
Council Meeting in 2023 in the event that an item agendized for the City Council meeting
would be recommended from the Historical Commission. The designated commissioner will
need to attend the meeting and answer questions, if any, from the Council with regard to the
Historical Commission’s discussion on the item. If the Council Meeting has no item
recommended from the Historical Commission, the attendance of the meeting is not required.

The attached Assignment Schedule was randomly assigned from staff. It is scheduled in this
meeting for the Commissioners approval or approval with modifications.



